

TODAY IS TUESDAY, MARCH 29, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Updated mask guideline:</u> The Hawai'i State Department of Education (HIDOE) will be updating its COVID-19 safety protocols to make outdoor masking at public school campuses and HIDOE facilities optional for students, faculty and staff, effective March 9, 2022. Indoor masking will continue to be required.

<u>K-101 is closed today.</u> Period 2 Broadcast media class, please report to the library. K-101 will re-open tomorrow Wednesday, March 30, 2022. Thank you!

The Lahainaluna High School Band and Choir presents their annual Spring Concert this Sunday, April 3, 2022 6:00pm at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. The groups performing are the Jazz Band, Concert Choir, Symphonic Band, and Concert Band. Admission is free and there is no limit of people attending. Mask is required and Live streaming is available. Mahalo!

SENIORS: Just a reminder to order your cap and gown by Monday, April 4th. Expect to pay \$95.50. No orders are allowed after this date. Online is the only way to order your cap and gown. Please check your email for the information of how to order online and other information. Please see Ms. Ellis in room H103 with any questions or concerns. Mahalo!

<u>Seniors:</u> After a lot of work and discussions, we have been able to get the Lei Ceremony for Graduation

APPROVED!!!!! Everyone will need to wear masks while this occurs, and a reminder will be given to parents to not wear heels on the field, but we are over the moon excited to have this ceremony for you all!!!!

We also have gotten approval to have the guest count increased to 8. We are still working out what this will look like at the ceremony, but we wanted to inform you so you could prepare. We will still live stream the event for those that are not included in the 8. We cannot do more than 8.

A BIG shout out to Dr. Grando who has played a big role in getting this for you all as well.

MPD Teen Academy: Do you dream of becoming a law enforcement officer? If so, the Maui Police Department is holding their 6th annual Teen Academy. The 1st session is from June 13th to June 24th. The second session is from July 11th to July 22nd. The academy is designed to broaden a student's understanding of a law enforcement career. The academy will be limited to 10 to 12 students from ages 14 to 18. Students must be able to participate in various physical activities without limitations. In addition, a copy of the student's last report card is required. You need a minimum 2.0 GPA. Students will go through an application process including an oral interview. For more information, the flyer is attached to today's daily bulletin.

SPORTS SHORTS:

<u>Congratulations to Jake McGill</u> who placed 4th in his number 4 title in MIL Surfing this past Saturday at D.T. Fleming. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage with Rice, Fresh Fruit, Pineapple Chunks. Lunch: Breaded Chicken Tenders, Rice, Carrots, Edamame, Apple Chips, Mixed Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Rhaliyah Dadez, Jocelyn Damaso, Justin De Gracia, Jerlene De Mateo, Kamele Detweiler, Kdin Dias. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.